
OREGON CITY HISTORIC RESOURCE SURVEY FORM

Street Address: 415 JEFFERSON ST City: OREGON CITY

USGS Quad Name: Oregon City

Township: 02S Range: 02E Section: 31 Tax Lot #: 7600

Date of Construction:

c. 1874

Historic Name:

McCown, Ferdinand and Sarah, House

*Current Name or Use:

Domestic - single dwelling

Associated Archaeological Site:

Unknown

Plan Type/Shape: Rectangle Number of Stories: 2.0

Foundation Material: Concrete Structural Framing: Unknown

Roof Type/Material: Gable / Composition shingle

Exterior Surface Materials Primary: Bevel (lap) Secondary: Decorative:

Window Type/Material: 4/4 wood double-hung

Exterior Alterations or 
Additions/Approximate Date:

Shed roofed attached garage

Historic Use or Function:

Domestic - single dwelling

Latitude: 45 21 14 N Longitude: 122 36 19 W

Moved? No

Number and Type of Associated Resources: None

Grouping or Cluster Name:

NA

Architectural Classification(s): Colonial Revival

GPS

Integrity: Good Condition: Good Local Ranking: Designated Historic Site

Potentially Eligible:

Not Eligible:

National Register Listed? No

Description of Physical and Landscape Features:

This two story colonial revival residence has a rectangular plan with a single story gabled addition to the west and a shed roof attached garage to 
the south.  It sits on a board formed concrete foundation and is clad in beveled lap siding with corner boards.  A wide frieze and rake board make 
the connections to the gable roof with enclosed eaves.  The roof is covered with composition shingling and there is a centrally located chimney.  
The windows are primarily 4/4 wood double-hung with a substantial surround and decorative hood.  On the front elevation there are louvered 
shutters.  An oriel bay window is on the north façade and there is a small lunette in the gable.  The front porch has a flat roof, atop a blank frieze 
with small modillions, supported by chamfered decorative columns.  There are pilasters where the porch meets the wall.  Following the edge of 
the porch roof is a classical turned balustrade.  The unique front door consists of double doors with a two-pane transom.

Statement of Significance:

This was originally the home of Ferdinand O. McCown (1839-1891) and his wife Sarah Meldrum McCown (c.1845-1932). Born in West Virginia, 
Ferdinand McCown crossed the plains in 1852. After studying law at various institutions, he set up a practice in Waconda in 1862. In 1863, he 
joined the 1st Oregon Volunteers, mustered a company and served a Fort Colville. After his discharge, he settled in Oregon City, where he 
practiced law in partnership with W.C. Johnson from 1864 to 1889. In 1865, he married Sarah Meldrum, who had crossed the plains with her 
family as an infant in 1845. McCown served three terms as mayor of Oregon City, and was a co-founder of the Oregon City Electric Company 
and organized a stock company to improve the Barlow Road.  The McCown family lived in the house until the mid-1890s, when the house 
became a rental.  The house changed hands a number of times between 1893 and 1920, when Mary and Angus Matheson bought the property.  
The house continued as a rental until 1943, when William P. Foster and his wife Ruth bought the house.  The Fosters had been in the house 
since about 1940, and William was a teacher and principal at local schools through the 1940s.  By 1953 he had become an advisor to the 
Lumberman's Industrial Relations Committee, and Ruth was a clerk at the First National Bank.  The Fosters lived in the house until they sold the 
property in 1980.
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Reversible/Potentially eligible individually or in district

Irretrievable loss of integrity

Intact but lacks distinction

Not 50 years old

Individually     or As a contributing resource in a district
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